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M E M O R A N D U M  
 
 
 
DATE:  November 15, 2011 
 
TO:  Richard Stevens 
 
FROM: Jennifer N. Buchanan  
 
RE:  Correction of CIP Associated with Terminated Degree Program 
 
At its September 24, 2010 meeting, the Florida State University Board of Trustees approved the 
termination of the Adult Education degree program offered by the Department of Educational 
Leadership and Policy Studies in the College of Education at all levels (Master’s, Specialist, and 
Doctoral).  The Program Termination Form sent to the Board of Governors last fall referenced an 
incorrect C.I.P. code of 22.0612.   
 
The correct C.I.P. for the terminated degree program in Adult Education is 13.1201. 
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